



Ryan Agustin

Storyboard Artist

P: 559.334.7420 E: ryanagustinillustration@gmail.com W: ryanagustinillustration.com

Skills:

- Storyboard Pro
- Adobe Photoshop
- Adobe Animate (Flash)
- Adobe After Effects

Specializing in visual storytelling with a strong sense for composition, staging, acting, continuity and perspective. Experience in primetime animation as well as multiple Netflix properties. Excellent team integration skills. Readily willing to dive in and explore new projects with a natural adaptability to style and workflow.

Employment:

Multiplatform Shorts Division - Disney TV Animation Studios Storyboard Artist (May 2023 - Present) Hailey's On It! - Disney TV Animation Studios Storyboard Artist (Sept 2021 - Apr 2023) **Big Mouth Season 6- Titmouse Animation Studios** Storyboard Artist (Mar 2021 - Aug 2021) Human Resources Season 1- Titmouse Animation Studios Storyboard Artist (Oct 2020 - Mar 2021) **Big Mouth Season 4/5- Titmouse Animation Studios** Storyboard Revisionist (May 2019 - Oct 2020) Midnight Kids Studios VFX (Nov 2016 - May 2019) Animator, Storyboard Artist, Illustrator, VFX Artist, Graphic Artist **Clients Include:** Mystery Science Theater 3000: The Return - Netflix (Abominable/Shout!) Wet Hot American Summer: Ten Years Later - Netflix (Abominable) Walk The Prank (Disney XD) •

Scorpion (CBS)

NBC Universal Studios (2017)

Art Department PA - "Unsolved"

Education:

BFA in Graphic Design, Emphasis in Illustration California State University, Fresno Fresno, CA Graduated May 2016